Tonasket City Council Agenda
Tuesday, February 23, 2021
7:00 pm
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID #899 6722 0090
PHONE 1 253 215 8782

1) Call to Order

2) Pledge of Allegiance

3) Roll Call

4) Approval of Agenda

5) Lauri Jones, Okanogan County Public Health
6) Public Comment

7) Unfinished Business
a) Approval of DOE Agreement for the loan/grant for the Stormwater Project

8) Mayor/Council/Committee Reports
9) New Business
a) Council Project Board
b) Tourism Summit
c) Resolution 2021-06 Surplus Vehicle

10)Miscellaneous and Correspondence

11)Adjournment



n N
AFT

b B

Minutes of the Tonasket City Council Meeting, Tuesday, February 9, 2021

Via ZOOM
Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers Alexander, Levine, McMillan, Ritter and Weddle.
Staff: Johnson, Danison, Hawley and Attwood.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given by all.

Roll call was taken and all Councilmembers were in attendance.

Motion to approve the agenda. M/Weddle, S/McMillan. Carried 5:0.

Public Comment — None

Kurt Danison Report:

* At this time the Park Plan has not been finalized. Would like to have an in person meeting
to present.

e Working on the Shoreline Master Plan—putting together the many pieces. Will be meeting
with the Planning Commission via Zoom on the 16'.

* Also working on the Comp Plan and Zoning Code—accessory buildings etc.

¢ Will be going to an Economic Development meeting—there will be a Super Nova program
again this year with a $10,000 award.

Unfinished Business

Motion to approve the Peddlers Permit Application submitted by Amanda Archuleta. M/Levine,
S/Weddle. Carried 5:0.

Department Head Reports

Hawley
e No reports have come out since the cyber attack at the County.
e Wanted to assure the Council that there was not a home invasion—as a recent story stated
and there were no arrests made.

Attwood
* Reported the audit will be starting soon.
e Work being done in the building—painting etc.

Johnson
e Stated people may want to keep a little water running---it will be getting cold and there is
no snow on the ground for insulation.
* Has been doing some touch ups at City Hall.

Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

Mayor
* Attended OCOG, Lauri Jones, Dept of Health, reported the area may be going into Phase 2.
* Reported the interior of the Youth Center has been completed. The Scope of Work for the
outside of the building is being prepared.
e Itis time to advertise for the Seasonal Jjob position again.
* Reported all of the evidence items have been removed from the old police department
building and the next step is demolishing the building.

Levine
* Reported the County’s Comp Plan is out for review.
e The WIRA 49 has gone thru the process and sent to DOE
e OCOG—good updates. Should invite Lauri Jones to the next Council meeting.
¢ Back road study sent to towns.
¢ City Action Days starts this week.
* Storm Water meeting tomorrow night.
McMillan

¢ Have met with Councilmember Weddle and talked about Committees.



* George Frank asked if he could have a street light near his house. It was stated Mr. Frank
does not live in the city limits.

Ritter
* Reported she spoke with the person concerned about the noise from jake brakes on
Jonathan. She recognized it is a big industry in the area. Not a lot of options. Maybe a solar
radar speed sign. Maybe a speed sign further up on the hill.
Wil be meeting with Levine regarding the ad hoc committee on police department and also
peddlers permit.

Weddle
e Committee’s not much going on.
*  Working on TranGo solution.
* Also working on a Farmers Market Agreement.
* Reported she has put together a tracking document that has the status of current Council
projects.
e Park Committee

Alexander
* Asked for the contact information for the members of the Pool Committee which includes
people from the Park and Rec District and the City.

Motion to approve the consent agenda: the minutes of the previous meeting with the correction in

the minutes stating Levine is not going to Ci Action Days, the minutes of the January 25 2021
Workshop, The minutes of the Special Meeting February 10, 2021, the minutes of the Special
Meeting February 11, 2021 and, the January Payroll (10432-10446 & Direct Deposit Run

12/29/2020) $43,963.06, and the February Bills (10485, 10502 — 10546 & 5 RFT payments 2-9-2021)

$262.097.28 . M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 5:0.

There being no further business the meeting was declared adjourned at 8:01 pm.

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Tonasket City Council, Wednesday, February 10, 2021
Via ZOOM
Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers, Alexander, Levine, McMillan, Ritter and Weddle.
Staff: Johnson and Attwood
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm.

The purpose of the special meeting is to discuss the proposed Storm Water Project to be funded by the
Department of Ecology.

Kurt Holland, Varela and Associates, explained the goal of the proposed project is to fix the flooding
problems in the downtown with a treatment element. It was also noted, attention to the underground
infrastructure such as water lines and sewer lines will be addressed.

Mark Johnson, Varela and Associates, stated the treatment system is mechanical, and it looks like a
manhole and will separate water and oil.

Councilmember Levine inquired about filtration and was told that the treatment is not filtration.

Councilmember McMillan asked about the replacement of pavement and sidewalks and Kurt stated
there is $140,000 in the budget for asphalt replacement.

Councilmember Ritter asked if Darren Johnsons name should be on the contract as Project Manager
instead of Alice Attwood. This will be checked out.

Councilmember Weddle asked about the caliber of the system and why can’t the ADA ramps be
repaired.

Councilmember Alexander inquired about plans for the future.

Aaron Kester voice his concerned if the project would have an effect on a possible Heavy Haul
corridor. Kurt Holland will look into this.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 6:48 pm.

Alice J Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



Minutes of a Tonasket City Council Workshop on Monday, January 25%, 2021 via ZOOM

Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers Alexander, Levine, McMillan, Ritter and Weddle.
Staff: Johnson and Attwood
The workshop began at 5:00 pm.

This workshop is on Public Officials Rules and Responsibilities and is being facilitated by Scott DeTro
and sponsored by the City’s insurance RMSA.

Scott DeTro introduced himself to the Mayor and Councilmembers.
Mr. DeTro had a prepared power point for the workshop and proceeded to go through the power point

and answered questions along the way.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 6:30 pm.

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Tonasket City Council on Thursday February 11, 2021
Via Zoom
Present: Mayor Kriner and Councilmembers Alexander, Levine, McMillan, Ritter and Weddle.
Staff: Johnson and Attwood
Also in attendance was Okanogan County Commissioner, Andy Hover,

The meeting was called to order a few minutes past 5:00 pm, the roll call was taken and all
Councilmembers were in attendance.

This meeting is a special meeting to consider and possibly take action on a proposed addendum to the
Law Enforcement Services Agreement with Okanogan County and related issues.

Mayor Kriner explained the issue of concern is the City’s insurance provider, RMSA, does not want to
insure the police vehicles that are currently being used by the Deputies that are covering Tonasket as

Commissioner Hover explained the current contract the City has with Okanogan County does not
include vehicles and if it did, the amount of the contract would be considerably more than it is now.

There was much discussion on the matter.
Motion to approve Ordinance #823, a budget amendment, to take responsibility to reduce
liability to the City. M/Alexander, S/McMillan., Carried 4:0, Levine abstained.

Motion to authorize the Mavor to sign applicable documents to pay off the vehicle loans.
M/Levine, S/McMillan. Carried 5:0.

Motion to authorize the Mayor to amend the contract with Okanogan County Sheriff’s

Department to transfer ownership of the two police vehicles over to Okanogan County Sheriff’s

Department. M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 4:0, Levine abstained.

There being no further business the meeting was declared adjourned at approximately 6:00 pm.

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



Council Memo
Tuesday, February 23, 2021
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID #899 6722 0090
PHONE 1 253 215 8782

TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

Lauri Jones, Okanogan County Public Health, will be on our zoom meeting to talk about
the COVID 19 status of our area and to answer your questions.

The Agreement with the Department of Ecology for the grant and loan for the
Stormwater Treatment Improvements project is ready for adoption. In reference to
Councilmember Ritters question as to whether Darren Johnson should be listed as
Project Manager or myself, DOE was contacted and stated they prefer the person that
is listed as the Project Manager is the person that they most regularly call and in this
case, it is me. Therefore, the name remains the same on the contract. | have not
included a copy of this document since a copy was distributed prior to the workshop. If
you need a new one please let me know. Suggested Motion: | move to approve
Agreement WQC-2021-Tonask-00094 with the Department of Ecology for the
Stormwater Treatment Improvements in the amount of $1,352,000.00; Grant
amount $1,149,200.00, Loan amount $202,800.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign
applicable documents.

Councilmember Weddle has asked the attached Council Project Board be on the
agenda for all to review.

Councilmember Weddle will be reporting on the Tourism Summit she attended.

Resolution 2021-06 would surplus the 2005 Ford Crown Vic that was being used as the
Airport Courtesy Car and is currently parked at the City Shop. Suggested Motion: |
move to approve Resolution 2021-06 surplusing the 2005 Ford Crown Vic as
attached on Exhibit A.



12-60-20

Buioo up

12-€2-¢0

12-02-10

ajeqg
uops|dwon

0¢-01-€0

61-80-01

1¢-92-10

02-G2-80

02-10-20

Le-vz-10

0¢-60-01

S0-L1-20

12-02-10

02-G¢-20

ajeq
uonejussald

sujjpwil

Le-ve-Lo

Le-01-20

12-60-20

12-60-20

12-60-20

12-90-10

02-10-10
1e-02-10

12-90-20

pajepdn ise

‘umo} ojui Buiwos oyex

111003 pEoIdaled M pUE palspioluasq MOS 0} AJID BY} JO SIOUBLUD YINOS PUB YUON 8U} UO PUB ‘[00Yds

sey ubis siy] Jaquiaoa( Jse| Us|0}S SEm UMO) JO pua subig Jepey
E._uz oy pu&m_mnoza .hwmwio_: o_N\ww\m o umﬂﬂahoo 8y} leau 0z AMH uo jsam Buijeael) pajjejsul aq |im subis Jepey
‘€T ;
: " wajsAs 108(01d Ja)EM WIO)S
ged Uo Uokoe S)e} [Iim [[ounog sjuediofed Ajuniuwioo J18)em WO} Ino Joj 3 J0 g 8y} Aq pasayo ueojpuelb ay) BuizAjeuy AB0j023 Jo Juawpedaqg

M3} "||am Juam Buias “01 qa4 uo Bunasyy oIqnd

"auoyd uo papes ‘juspisal pajes “}oeq Jodal pue SsdUBUIPIO O}ul 400 O} SI

llI "uoBEepUSIWINDAI %oBq Buliq 0} SPE3U BBJIWWOD  SSRILUWOY QY YE|lIABH UO Syeaiq axer wouj uonnjjod asiou Jo Sjo wieidwo) syealg syer

"|Iouno9 0} YoBq UoHEpPUSWIWOI3I e Bulg pue
"UolEpPUSLULLIO3I Yoeq Bullq 0} Speau sapILWo) ss8001d sJajppad 1no Je 300j31 0} SSRIUWIOD O} SiU} JUSS O} PapPIOSP Jwuad sis|pped
1I5UNo2 3y} pUE |19UN0D By} 0} pajuasaid sem Jiwied sieppad

liir pue uebesy, :2aIWIWOY S}3a1}S

"8)8]dWod UBYM [IDUN0Y By} 0}

pejuasaid aq [V “PausIuY Buiaq i Hoday 0Z0z 10 pu3 SeqUeUld A0 4o sishieuy SHodey ASHEnD

HB[ pue Bsj|v, :99IWWI0Y [AUUOSIAd PUB 82uBulY

‘Jexseuol ul assy Juswpedaq 891jod B ysijqejseal

EcfeiNoisbuipul Hodel i seiiation 0} 35e} [IIM }1 JEUM UO [}0UNOD 0} 30Eq HOda! [|IM SRIWILIOD SIYL

uebea] pue | sisAjeuy 'Jdaq 291104

"JoA 135 Jou s1 Buasw IXaN ‘B8PIWWOD J0H Py U] ‘JoR3JUOD Jlay) 0} sabueyd pasodoud uolun Joge sii o_«umm_mw,m%-“_ﬂumh n pesodoig

yoseas Buipuny JOpLLIOD UMOJUMOP JO UOREAOUDY uebea) pue i sbessed joausd

S39IWIWO0Y 20H PV

‘POOM }SN20T JO 8931d B U0

‘Buikip s1 poom pajunowal aq ||m pue died AiojsiH ul dn Bnp aiem sanbejd ouoisIH

Yied AiojsiH ul senbejd

aj9|dwon *AUNoD U} YIM PBJORILOD MOU BIE S\ Jojoadsu) Buipjing

‘aJly pue uopa|dwod

10} |udy 10 [e0B sey 10k 19BpNg 1Z0Z 3 Ui pepnioL] "uonisod JuaLus2I0juz SpOY e PPe O} papidsp SeyY [IUNoY 19210ju3 8p0Y

Jauuy nojlueyy :1ohep
snjejs uopduasag sajdoj

juasaid 0} 1zoz Auenuer  pieog 393foid [19UnoD AN 19 SEUO)



12-92-10

02-€1-20

02-62-10

12-2L-10

L¢-02-10

uebea] pue e, :9ap1wWo) Hodiy

Jiedal [ood Joj sda)s Jxau 3
SUIWISJaP 0} UOHEBI0DY PUE dled UM }a3W 0} SpaaN lood Jiede) djay o} pauiio) sem sepuILIOY

‘Bujuueyd Joy apise }as aq 0} speau Asuopy */6 AM\H BIA J9)SBUO] J3IUD O} SS8I0. [BUOHIPPY

HEN PUE [lir, :3a)lwwo) Aajawa) ‘syied ‘|0od

ol X ] ‘JoMJew pue A1 usamaq Joesjuod
bz-8l-c0 §2'q24 uo Bunsel ‘aspiwwIoD uj 8jea1) "dnoib uoissnosip JoxJep\ S1aWIE JO UOHEDO|! 3|qISSOd
12-92-10 8j9jdwon “J3)us2 YnoA auyy woyy puiyaq Y| sway pjo Buisnjding

'siy} Buipesy si peay juswyedsp 3
SYIOM 211aNd “paseyoind usaq sey pieoq Apie pajeAousl aq 0} Spasu J3)ua) YINOA 38U} JO JOLB)XT

s ‘owa( 10} Apeal |

+2-60-20 s Buip|ing sy "panowals usaq aney Buipjing ui swey| paowap 89 0} spasu Bupiing 82110d PIO
‘Apeas uaym
J1ounog 8y} 0} uolepuswwodal Buuq | pue pasodosd 'sia}jays yyum umo} ui sdojs Guippe pasodoud sey obuel|

sdo}s Juaiayip sy} ybnouyy Buiyiom sI S8}ILIWLOY By

BS||V pue yar, :93)iwuwio) ainjoniseu| pue £jsjes

23jIWWo) [00d

3ied 19)SBuUO] Jaly) 0} SS800Y Ynos

10B1UOD JoN B Siawie
18)ua) Yno snjding
10UBIXT~I8)us) YINOA

umop Jea} Juswpedaq 921j0d

lesodoid dojs oosues



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06

A resolution declaring certain property
to be surplus to the City.

WHEREAS, the City of Tonasket, a municipal corporation of the State of
Washington, is the owner of certain property as described in Exhibit "A" attached
hereto and incorporated herein as set forth; and

WHEREAS, the City of Tonasket is desirous of disposing of said property
described in Exhibit "A: attached pursuant to statutory authority of the State of
Washington; and

WHEREAS, the said property is in excess and surplus to the present or
foreseeable needs of the City of Tonasket, or is in such condition as to have no value,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF TONASKET, WASHINGTON, that the property described in Exhibit "A", attached
hereto and incorporated herein, as fully set forth is not necessary to the needs of the
City of Tonasket and is surplus and excess to the foreseeable needs of said City, or is
in such condition as to have not value, may be disposed of pursuant to statutory
authority. The City may dispose of the surplus property in a method determined to be in
the best interest of the City.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this day of ;
2021.
APPROVED:
Marylou Kriner, Mayor
ATTEST:

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

1) 2005 Ford Crown Vic VIN 2FAHP71W05X144768



